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January 12, 2017

Florene Davidson HAND-DELIVERED
- New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: NMOCD Case No. 15586 — Application of GMT Exploration Company LLC
for a Non-Standard Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Devon Energy Production Company and the Applicant, GMT Exploration Company LLC
are in agreement that the hearing on GMT’s Application may be continued from January 19,
2017 to the Examiner Hearing Docket scheduled for February 2, 2017.

Thank you.
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cc (via e-mail): Gary Larson, Esq., Hinkle-Shanor LLP &
~ Will Jones
Phillip Goetz
Michael McMillan
Leonard Lowe
David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD
REPLY TO:
‘325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mextco 87501
Telephone (505) 982-3873 Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Oﬂ' ce Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



